SB 755 - PH SB 1076 - WKS

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

April 8, 1993 HRB, State Capitol 8:00 a.m. Salem, OR

Tapes 67 - 69

Lottery Allocation Workforce Lottery Allocation

MEMBERS PRESENT: SEN. JOYCE COHEN, CHAIR SEN. BILL BRADBURY, PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE SEN. STAN BUNN SEN. SHIRLEY GOLD SEN. JEANNETTE HAMBY SEN. KARSTEN RASMUSSEN SEN. BILL KENNEMER SEN. JOHN LIM SEN. CATHERINE WEBBER

MEMBERS EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT: JOSEPH CORTRIGHT, EXECUTIVE OFFICER JERI CHASE, OFFICE MANAGER

WITNESSES: MIKE SCOTT, CITY OF SILVERTON MARY PEARMINE, MARION COUNTY COMMISSION KEVIN CAMPBELL, JUDGE, GRANT COUNTY MICHAEL SYKES, COLUMBIA COUNTY COMMISSION LOIS DAVIS, DIRECTOR OF GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS, OREGOH HEALTH SCIENCES UNIVERSITY QUINT RAHB ERGER, APPRENTICESHIP DIVISION, BUREAU OF LABOR AND INDUSTRIES FRANCINE BONLLAN, OREGON SOCIETY OF PHYSICIANS ASSISTANTS DAVID M. JONES, GILLIAN COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER BOB BAUGH, WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT CAM PREUS-BRALEY, ADMINISTRATOR, WORKFORCE QUALITY COUNCIL

NOTE: These minutes contain materials which paraphrases and/or summarizes statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

NOTE: THIS IS THE DAY WHEN THERE WAS NO POWER IN THE OLD SECTION OF THE CAPITOL BUILDING AND IN ORDER FOR THE COMMITTEE TO MEET, WE HAD TO USE A TRAVEL RECORDING UNIT FOR RECORDING THE MEETING. THEREFORE, THE TAPES WILL GO FROM SIDE A TO SIDE B, RATHER THAN AS USUAL WHEN DOUBLE DECK IS USED (SIDE A TO SIDE A OF ONE TAPE AND THEN SIDE B TO SIDE B OF THE NEXT.

TAPE 67, SIDE A

000 CHAIR COHEN: Convenes meeting at 8:20 a.m.

SB 755 - Lottery Allocation - Public Hearing

MIKE SCOTT: Begins testimony in support of items. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT A).

CHAIR COHEN: Begins overview of discussions that committee members had at the past hearing on SB 1076. Uses chart of proposed lottery allocations for workforce development contained in SB 1076, dated 3/29/94, previously exhibited on April 6, 1995. CHAIR COHEN: Intends to review SB 1076 Section by Section (or line by line on chart). TAPE 67, SIDE B CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 1 (Development Sites for Education Reform). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 1. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Sections 2 and 3 (Assessment Toools for Certificate of Initial Mastery and Student Prep for Certificate of Advanced Mastery). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Sections 2 and 3. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 4 (Tech/Prep - 2+2). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 4. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 5 (Student Leadership). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 5. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 6 (Leadership for Change). CHAIR COHEN: Recesses meeting at 9:00 a.m. CHAIR COHEN: Reconvenes meeting at 9:05 a.m. SB 755 - Lottery Allocation - Public Hearing MARY PEARMINE: Testifies in support of the Regional Strategies Program and not reducing the recommended funding amount for this program. KEVIN CAMPBELL: Testifies in support of the Regional Strategies Program and not reducing the recommended funding amount for this program. MICHAEL SYKES: Testifies in support of the Regional Strategies Program and not reducing the recommended funding amount for this program. SB 1076 - Workforce Lottery Allocation - Work Session CHAIR COHEN: Re-opens discussion of Section 6 (Leadership for Change). No dissents on Section 6. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 7 (Youth Apprenticeship). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 7. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion regarding new line item for Initiatives in Science and Math Education (IISME). No vote taken on IISME.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 8 (Education Coordination). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 8. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 9 (Teacher/Counselor Training). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 9. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 10 (Dislocated Worker Training). No dissents on Section 10. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 11 (Literacy Line). No dissents on Section 11. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 12 (Skills Centers/Alternative Learning). No dissents on Section 12. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 13 (Professional Technical Programs). No dissents on Section 13. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 14 (Advanced Technology Centers). No dissents on Section 14. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Section 15 (Teacher/Counselor Training - Tech Prep). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 15. SEN. KENNEMER: Dissents on Section 15. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion of Sections 16 and 17 (Graduate School of Engineering and the Joint Business School Program). No dissents on Sections 16 and 17. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 18 (Food, Bioprocessing and Restaurant Management). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 18. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Sections 19 and 20 (Integrated Forest Research Management and Forest Research Laboratory). TAPE 68, SIDE B SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Sections 19 and 20. SEN. KENNEMER: Dissents on Section 19 and 20.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 21 (Area Health Education Centers). LOIS DAVIS: Discusses Section 21. No dissents on Section 21. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 22 (Nursing Education Slots). Proposes an additional \$1.4 million for this section, as requested by SEN. TIMMS. The additional \$1.4 million would be subtracted from the amount proposed for Regional Workforce Funding (Section 34). LOIS DAVIS: Discusses Section 22. Committee discussion regarding nursing education and Section 22. SEN. KENNEMER: Dissents on Section 22. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 23 (School-to-Work Transition). No dissents on Section 23. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 24 (Increased Employment Opportunities). No dissents on Section 24. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 25 (Youth Apprenticeships). SEN. HAMBY: Dissents on Section 25. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 26 (Dislocated Workers). QUINT RAHB ERGER: Discusses the intent of Section 26. TAPE 69, SIDE A RAHB ERGER: Continues to describe intent of Section 26. No dissents on Section 26. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 27 (Restore Apprenticeships) No dissents on Section 27. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion regarding funding for a suggested new line item - funding for a physician assistant program. FRANCINE BONLLAN: Testifies in support of physician assistant program. DAVID M. JONES: Testifies in support of physician assistant program. No dissents on a new line item for funding for a physician assistant program. CHAIR COHEN: We will not discuss Section 28 (JOBS for Oregon's Future) at this time. CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 29 (Rehabilitative Job

Services).

No dissents on Section 29.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 30 (Targeted and Key Industry Training).

No dissents on Section 30.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 31 (Industrial Modernization).

BOB BAUGH: Discusses Section 31.

No dissents on Section 31.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Sections 32 and 33.

CAM PREUS-BRALEY: Discusses Sections 32 and 33 and the need for additional FTE.

No dissents on Sections 32 and 33 (as it now stands). SEN. KENNEMER announces intent to object later.

NOTE: SEN. BUNN submits written testimony and news article received from the Yamhill County Commission in support of Regional Strategies funding (included in SB 755). Entered in the record as EXHIBIT B.

TAPE 69, SIDE A

CHAIR COHEN: We will not discuss Section 34 (Workforce Regional Funding) at this time.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Section 35 (Workforce/Workforce Assessment).

No dissents on Section 35.

CHAIR COHEN: Opens discussion on Sections 36 and 37 (Shared Information System and Occupational Planning System).

No dissents on Sections 36 and 37.

CHAIR COHEN: Adjourns meeting at 11:00 a.m.

Submitted by,

Jeri Chase

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

EXHIBIT A - SB 755 - Written testimony, submitted by Mike Scott, 2 pages

EXHIBIT B - SB 755 - Written testimony and article from the Yamhill County Commission in support of Regional Strategies funding, 4 pages